Contact

m@sapalas.dev

www.linkedin.com/in/ mindaugassapalas (LinkedIn) www.sapalas.dev (Portfolio)

Top Skills

Shopware

Magento

Front-end

Languages

English

German

Lithuanian (Native or Bilingual)

Mindaugas Sapalas

Senior Software Frontend Engineer

Regensburg, Bavaria, Germany

Summary

Fully responsive development utilising Shopware, Magento and WooCommerce e-commerce platforms for full-cycle online shopping experience.

Javascript based UI and advanced CSS frameworks, Wordpress and SilverStripe CMS implementations for various size and complexity websites.

Long term professional experience in all stages of web development lifecycle, from concept and development through quality assurance and tuning. Good understanding of SEO and site performance optimisation. Extensive knowledge and hands-on experience in UX and UI design, project management, and user acceptance testing.

Experience

Startups, e-shops, digital and PR agencies Senior Software Frontend Engineer January 2013 - Present (11 years) Berlin, Germany

advandoo AG Senior Software Engineer April 2018 - November 2019 (1 year 8 months) Berlin Area, Germany

Neofonie GmbH Full-Stack Web Developer January 2017 - October 2017 (10 months) Berlin Area, Germany

Brandnation Digital
Web Developer
January 2010 - November 2012 (2 years 11 months)

Page 1 of 2

Various digital agencies
Freelance Frontend Developer
July 2007 - December 2009 (2 years 6 months)
London, United Kingdom

{Si} web agency Digital project manager January 2002 - July 2007 (5 years 7 months) Vilnius, Lithuania & Erfurt, Germany

Education

Siauliai University, Siauliai, Lithuania Bachelor of Business Administration (B.B.A.), Business Administration and Management, General · (1997 - 2001)